MORE FROM THE MILNES

Besides working at the quarry, Robert had several other jobs over the years.  He acted as a day labourer, worked his croft, acted as an insurance agent and also as a thatcher. His expertise in this line would have been much sought after as there were many thatched properties around the area, even as late as the 1930s. Various materials were used to thatch buildings including, straw, broom, heather or rushes. As will be seen from the picture in last month’s newsletter, the top was finished off with a coating of clay. There was a line of elm trees on Milne’s croft and underneath one of these was a hole from which was extracted clay for this purpose. 
Robert did not travel far to get his wife – Elizabeth Robb was servant to William Wright at what is now Kirkstyle Croft which neighboured with the Milne’s croft. Robert junior married Maggie Brown from next door and emigrated to Canada in 1908.   Mary Meston Milne married George Law Thom and also moved to Canada, eventually settling in California.

In 1881, 33 year old Christian Webster lived in a house to the front of the Milne’s dwelling. Her occupation is given as ‘grocer’, and tradition hands down to us that she had to push her stock up from the station in a wheelbarrow.  Living with her were two sisters, two nieces and a boarder.

A later occupant of this building was Mary Emslie who was widowed at 32 years old when her husband, William Farquhar Emslie, died aged 36 years. She was left to bring up a family on her own and in order to make ends meet, she ‘took in washin’ (did peoples laundry). To aid her in this venture, James Downie, the local joiner, gave her a loan of a ‘copper’ (a copper tub, fully 2 feet in diameter and about 12 inches deep with an iron handle).  Mary died in 1961, having moved from Parkhill to Kemhill and eventually to Craiglea, just outside the village. Her son William then returned the copper, an instance of the honesty of the folks of that era.

The building lay unoccupied for a considerable time and was eventually removed in the 1960s and used as bottoming in the area where the Kingdom Hall now stands on Bridge Road.

The Emslie family are commemorated on a gravestone behind the church.

